



Minutes

Monday, April 16, 2018

10:00 am - 12:00 pm

ESGVROP

Baldwin Park <input type="checkbox"/> Adriana Rodriguez	Covina-Valley <input type="checkbox"/> Charlie Beal <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Noelle D'ingillo <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jamie Razo	Mt. SAC <input type="checkbox"/> Naomi Avila <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Cindy Bonilla <input type="checkbox"/> Dalia Chavez <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yvette Santillan	Consortium: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ryan Whetstone <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Wanda Pyle <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Lila Manyweather <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Isabella Koval Partners/guests present:
Bassett <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Marlen Martinez	ESGV ROP <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Veronica Ceballos <input type="checkbox"/> Elia Evans <input type="checkbox"/> Raymond Luong	Pomona <input type="checkbox"/> Catyana Ornelas	
Charter Oak <input type="checkbox"/> Ivan Ayro	Hacienda La Puente <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Valerie Clifford <input type="checkbox"/> Micah Goins <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Maria Tellez	Rowland <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Joe Miraglia	

Agenda	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Highlights and Updates from Steering Committee ● Consortium Activities and Plan for the Year ● Update on CCAE Leg. Day ● Counselors Handbook 	
<p>Minutes</p> <p>1. Spring Conference Recap</p> <p>2. Val recap of Leg. Day</p> <p>3. 211 Workshop</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Stronger ratings than the conferences before. ● In the evaluation we asked what the biggest barriers in adult ed were. This will help when creating the 3 year plan. ● Need data to inform decisions. ● Many responses stated that attendance is a pressing barrier, along with medical and personal health ● Changing the word grant to something that doesn't sound so short term. ● Adult ed was honored and there was an exciting rally on the Capitol steps. ● Discussed restoration of capacity and trying to get Adult Ed. back to where it was. ● Everyone loved the 211 presentation at the conference.



Minutes

Monday, April 16, 2018

10:00 am - 12:00 pm

ESGVROP

<p>4. Steering Committee updates</p> <p>5. Counselors handbook</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• 93% of the nation is covered by 211.• The group is able to tour the facility.• 211 is a great resource especially if students move. They still have help from 211.• Make 211 our primary resource. They only offer free or flexible services.• One on one sessions with 211 will be very helpful for each site.• Funded by the county and united way.• The group agreed for June to be the month they tour 211. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Only student progress gives a pay point.• Data must be recorded accurately because it is needed to inform decisions. <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Handbook is flowing nicely• There is a google doc, please review it and add information you have on any category.• Completion, Transition and follow up will be broken into 3 categories. <p>Next Meeting May 21st at Bassett</p>
---	--